State of North Carolina
Department of Environment,
Health and Natural Resources
Division of Solid Waste Management

James B. Hunt, Jr., Governor
Jonathan B, Howes, Secretary
William L. Meyer, Director

November 14, 1995

Commander, Atlantic Division

Naval Facilities Command

Code 1823

Attention: MCB Camp Lejeune, RPM
Ms. Katherine Landman
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

Commanding General
Attention: Ac/S, EMD/IRD
PSC Box 20004
Marine Corps Base
Camp Lejeune, NC 28542-0004

RE: Final Interim Record of Decision (ROD) for Surficial
Groundwater for a Portion of Operable Unit 10, Site 35,
MCB Camp Lejeune, Jacksonville, NC

Dear Ms. Landman:

The NC Superfund Section has completed its review of the
Interim Record of Decision for Operable Unit 10 and concurs with
the selected remedy subject to the following conditions.

1. The State recognizes that the selected remedy (In Well
Aeration and Off-Gas Carbon Adsorption) represents only
one portion of the investigation and remediation
activities that are to be performed at Site 35. A
Treatability Study is to be conducted to determine the
viability of this technology for the site. If the
results of the Treatability Study are not acceptable, the
contingency remediation method is Groundwater Collection
(interceptor trench) and On-Site treatment.

2. This concurrence is based on the information presented in
the Record of Decision, Remedial Investigation Report,
Feasibility Study and the Proposed Remedial Action Plan.
Should the State receive new or additional information
which significantly affects this concurrence, it may be
modified or withdrawn with appropriate written notice to
the Navy and EPA Region IV.
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3. Our concurrence with this Record of Decision in no way
binds the State to concur in future decisions or commits
the State to participate, financially or otherwise, in
the cleanup of the site. The State reserves the right to
review, comment, and make independent assessments of all
future work relating to the site.

Please call Mr. Patrick Watters or me if you have any
questions about this.

Sincerely,

Gk Bt

Jack Butler, P. E.
Environmental Engineering Supervisor
NC Superfund Section

cc: Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune
Gena Townsend, US EPA Region IV



